Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Wednesday 11th September 2024 at 6.00pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr S Black.

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk). Two members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

The members of the public were advised that there are two notice boards for the parish – one on Parklands and one on Ashfield, there is also a parish council website. The clerk advised that the minutes of meetings are posted on the website but not on the notice boards. It was agreed that it should be possible to post the minutes of meetings on the notice boards. A discussion took place regarding the route the Stagecoach bus takes and Cllr Devine advised that she is constantly talking to Stagecoach to try and get a service which is required by residents. A discussion also took place regarding potential S106 money and the possibility of social functions being held at The Golf Club and Gunness Village Hall.

- 1 .**APOLOGIES** : Cllr J Walshe
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM**: No matters to declare.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING AND MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th JULY 2024.

Proposed by Cllr C Waters, seconded by Cllr P Devine and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

No updates to receive.

- 5. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2024/780 Application for approval of reserved matters, Landscaping, layout and scale pursuant with outline planning permission 2020/1333 for 128 dwellings.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

6. FINANCE

Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – August/Sept	100724	380.80
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 10.20		
stationery/photocopy – 7.54		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100725	37.74
3. Inland Revenue – for Aug	DD	47.60
4. Inland Revenue - for Sept	DD	47.60
5. Room Hire – Sept 24	100726	20.00
6. Hornsby's Bus and Coach hire	100727	250.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr P Devine and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – Circulated at the meeting.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: Cllr Walshe was unable to attend the meeting but advised via an email report that work has commenced on the Southern roundabout and if anyone has any concerns about the planning application for 128 dwellings (PA/2024/780) they should advise Cllr Walshe accordingly. Cllr Walshe will stake a claim for the S106 money associated with this planning application.

- b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Footpath and road repairs are being undertaken on Burringham Road Cllr Holloway advised that it was essential that the gullies/grids are cleaned out properly and replaced.
- c) Parklands Coach trip The coach trip went very well and a number of residents from Ashfield also went on the trip.

8. To give consideration to the Local Government Boundary Commission – Community Governance Reviews.

 Recommendation for Ashby Parkland Parish Council – to increase the number of councillors from 5 to 7 – effective May 2027.

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept this recommendation from the Local Government Boundary Commission. Cllr Black asked if Woodside Drive could be looked at as he believed that 2/3 properties on this Drive are actually in Bottesford Parish and perhaps all the properties on Woodside Drive should be in Ashby Parkland Parish.

9. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The date of the next NATS meeting has not yet been confirmed.
- **b)** Neighourhood Watch Schemes: Cllr's Devine and Walker are keeping the Parklands neighbourhood group going and will do as long as they are able. The Ashfield neighbourhood watch group is also functioning very well.
- c) Any new local or site matters: The skip (property of IDB) at the pond is full of dog waste bags and other rubbish clerk to ask the IDB when they are likely to empty the skip as their 'spoil' from the grid is having to go onto the ground as the skip is full.

10. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter Local Governance review information.

11. Agenda items for next meeting.

12. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 13th November 2024 – 6pm – Gunness Village hall.